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From: MAAS Loren (AREVA) [Loren.Maas@areva.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 2:24 PM
To: AdvanceNotifications Resource
Cc: KOONTZ Michael (AREVA); NOSS Dan (AREVA); SHINOMIYA Marie (AREVA)
Subject: FW: 
Attachments: 2012080214182483.pdf

AREVA NP export shipment to Japan—Advanced Notification 
 
From: MAAS Loren (FE/FL) [mailto:Loren.Maas@areva.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 11:18 AM 
To: MAAS Loren (FE/FL) 
Subject:  
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NSIRExportImport_EX  
Email Number:  1640  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (8566465A5E3DDF40A5C7D2768BDB78249080E6)  
 
Subject:   FW:   
Sent Date:   8/2/2012 2:24:01 PM  
Received Date:  8/2/2012 2:24:19 PM  
From:    MAAS Loren (AREVA) 
 
Created By:   Loren.Maas@areva.com 
 
Recipients:     
"KOONTZ Michael (AREVA)" <michael.koontz@areva.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"NOSS Dan (AREVA)" <Dan.Noss@areva.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"SHINOMIYA Marie (AREVA)" <Marie.Shinomiya@areva.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"AdvanceNotifications Resource" <AdvanceNotifications.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   auslyncmx04.adom.ad.corp  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    208      8/2/2012 2:24:19 PM  
2012080214182483.pdf    71679  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  






